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MEMORANDUM 
———————————————————————————————————— 

TO:  David Whitaker, Director, LPD 

 

THROUGH:  Mary Sheffield, Council President 

FROM:  Council Member Angela Whitfield-Calloway     

  

DATE:  February 6, 2024 

 

RE:   Requesting Resolution in Support of the Enhancing Detection of Human 

Trafficking Act  

———————————————————————————————————— 
 

On February 5, 2024, the U.S. House of Representatives passed Michigan Congressman Tim 

Walberg’s bipartisan bill, the Enhancing Detection of Human Trafficking Act. The bill 

establishes a basis for training and continuing education for Department of Labor employees 

relative to effective detection and response to human trafficking activities.  

 

As chair of the Human and Sex Trafficking Task Force, dedicated to exploring and enacting 

strategies to prevent human and sex trafficking activities, and protect survivors and those at risk 

of victimization, Council Member Angela Whitfield-Calloway is requesting that the Legislative 

Policy Division draft a resolution in support of the Enhancing Detection of Human Trafficking 

Act. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Please contact our office if you have any questions or concerns – Breanna Williams, 

breanna.williams@detroitmi.gov 
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